
ENERGY STORAGE PROCUREMENT
GUIDANCE DOCUMENTS FOR
MUNICIPALITIES

The procurement matrix provides guidance on key

elements to include in a Request for Proposals

(RFP) for an energy storage project. It outlines

information initiators should provide in the RFP,

questions for bidders to answer, and criteria for

evaluating proposals. The matrix covers topics such

as the goals of the project, qualifications of bidding

companies, project description ???

Energy-Efficient Product Procurement program

provides guidance to agencies with regard to federal

sustainable acquisition requirements related to

energy and water consumption. This guidance, in

turn, depends on several programs that identify the

energy or water performance of various

commercially available products. These programs

include:

-Sept Energy Storage Procurement -Guidance

Documents for Municipalities 2016-March PV

Firming Duty Cycle PV Smoothing Duty Cycle

2016-Aug EnergyStorage Financing -A Roadmap

for Accelerating Market Growth 2016-June Energy

Storage System Guide for Compliance with Safety

Codes and Standards
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US DOE, Sandia, CEG/CESA collaborate to provide

municipal energy storage procurement guidance.

July 13, 2016 Although many municipalities have

gained some limited experience in the area of

distributed energy resources, mostly due to the

success of the distributed solar industry, adding

energy storage and islanding capability to the mix

raises a 

A new energy storage procurement guidance

document from Sandia National Laboratories offers

useful information for states, municipalities, project

developers and end users to consider as they

develop solicitations for energy storage projects.

This webinar will offer guidance for developing

procurement documents for feasibility and economic

analyses, engineering, equipment, and services

related to developing and implementing an energy

storage project. This webinar is presented by the

Energy Storage Technology Advancement

Partnership (ESTAP) and the Resilient Power

Project.
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Energy Storage Procurement Guidance Documents

for Municipalities (Sandia National Laboratories,

Clean Energy States Alliance, Clean Energy Group,

2016) This guide offers useful information for

municipalities to consider as they develop

solicitations for ???

The IESO is engaging on the next proposed

Long-Term procurement, the Long-Term 2 Request

for Proposals (LT2 RFP). This procurement is part

of the IESO's broader Resource Adequacy

Framework ??? an enduring approach to identifying

the type ???

Energy Storage Procurement Guidance Documents

for Municipalities Daniel Borneo (SNL) With

contributions from: CESA/CEG: Todd Olinsky-Paul,

Maria Blais Costello, and Sarah Galbraith Bright

Power: Henry Misas and Nick Turchak Energy

Storage Technologies and Systems Sandia National

Laboratories P.O. Box 5800 Albuquerque, New

Mexico 87185-MS1108
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SANDIA REPORT SAND2016-8544 O Unlimited

Release Printed September, 2016 Energy Storage

Procurement Guidance Documents for

Municipalities Daniel Borneo (SNL) With

contributions???

FEMA issues guidance documents to help the

public understand how the agency administers its

statutory and regulatory authorities. Consistent with

Executive Order 13891 (Promoting the Rule of Law

Through Improved Agency Guidance Documents),

FEMA posts agency guidance documents on this

page. Guidance documents may also be posted on

the ???

Energy storage will be a key enabler in meeting

Ontario's future needs, and the Long-Term RFP,

launching this fall, will build on these results,

completing Ontario's overall procurement of

approximately 2,500 MW of storage that will be

online/in-service toward the end of the decade.  CIB

E-LT1 Guidance Documents. Canada Infrastructure 
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This webinar will offer guidance for developing

procurement documents for feasibility and economic

analyses, engineering, equipment, and services

related to developing and implementing an energy

storage project. This webinar is presented by the

Energy Storage Technology Advancement

Partnership (ESTAP) and the Resilient Power

Project.

Overview After a long period of limited activity,

Ontario has entered an era where we can expect

significant ongoing procurements for the supply of

new electricity generation. Following years of

surplus electricity, the Independent Electricity

System Operator ("IESO"), responsible for

overseeing Ontario's electricity sector, is now

focused on meeting growing demand.

Although many municipalities have gained some

limited experience in the area of distributed energy

resources, mostly due to the success of the

distributed solar industry, adding energy storage

and islanding capability to the mix raises a whole

new set of questions.
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Energy Storage Procurement, Guidance Document

for Municipalities Dan Borneo (Sandia) Specific

examples of the elements that should be included in

a solicitation for the procurement and installation of

a battery energy storage project designed to provide

backup power during outages and facilitate timely

cost recovery. 2017 GTM Grid Edge Award !

To address this need, CESA worked with DOE-OE,

SNL and others to produce a set of Energy Storage

Procurement Guidance Documents for

Municipalities. This package, which is freely

available on our website, contains two example

RFPs for energy storage systems, one for a

utility-scale system, and one for a smaller,

behind-the-meter system.

Solar + Storage Procurement Resources. Energy

Storage Procurement Guidance Documents for

Municipalities. Specific guidance to develop RFPs

can be found here. Procurement Best Practices and

Lessons Learned. The NC Clean Energy

Technology Center has a recorded webinar

available that shares procurement best practices

and lessons learned, here.
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Massachusetts municipalities engaged in energy

storage procurement, for assistance in drafting  in

an energy storage RFP This document has

generated a lot of interest, including from IEEE,

which invited SNL to present on it at their PES GM

Supersession on July 19 in Boston. Energy Storage

Procurement, Guidance Document for Municipalities

A Sandia National Laboratory report: Energy

Storage Procurement Guidance Documents for

Municipalities in 2016 that was aimed at supporting

the Massachusetts Department of Energy's

Community Clean Energy Resilience Initiative can

also be a useful too for any municipality looking to

incorporate energy storage into resilience planning.

Energy Storage Procurement, Guidance Document

for Municipalities Other Storage Projects: Eugene,

OR, Water & Energy Board Resiliency Microgrid

500kW Storage + 125kW PV + Diesel gen sets at 3

aggregated sites Cordova, AK, Study with ACEP

Hydropower Smoothing Kona, HI, with NELHA and

HELCO
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He previously worked as a Development Manager

for ibV Energy Partners after having a 20+ year

career in the environmental permitting industry.

Clark's earliest experience with renewables came in

late 2003, writing portions of the first Wind Siting

Guidance document.

s 2010s 2000s 1990s 1980s 2020-Present

DateTitleReport No thor(s)2023-10Energy Storage

& Decarbonization Analysis for Energy Regulators

??? Illinois MISO Zone 4 Case

StudySAND2023-10226A. Bera, T. Nguyen, C.

Newlun, M. Ballantine, W. Olis, R. Taylor, W.

McNamara2023-02Electrical Energy

the local economy, create jobs, help insulate against

energy price risk, and contribute to a cleaner natural

environment. Setting reasonable yet aggressive

renewable electricity goals can serve as both the

catalyst and the anchor for accomplishing these

objectives. This guidance document addresses the

following questions:
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Institutional and Policy Landscape for

Solar-Plus-Storage Deployment by Electric

Cooperatives, Sarkisian, D. and Cliburn, J., Solar

Plus for Electric Co-ops, July, 2021. One of the first

steps in planning and procurement for local utility

storage or solar-plus-storage is to check for

contractual and policy barriers that could affect the

proposed acquisition.

and term sheets for battery energy storage systems

may be found in [1] and [2]. In addition to general

guidance on procurement and the development of

procurement documents, this chapter provides a

matrix of elements to address in procurement

documents. Most importantly, when procuring

energy storage systems or services, perform due

diligence and
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